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- ‘As fur as t,he eye can see. One may ‘travel many 4 hundred miles in the valley of the greatv |
lakes without finding a prospect to match this in pxcturesque beauty. At. the rear end of the

~ house, as you step out of doors in- the second story, you are- in the grounds of the Old Fort, ‘
. ‘teeming with historical remlmscences, with the stump of ‘the ﬂag staff still standing“where it .~ .

was erected “ long, long ago.” On that spot, said to-be the highest- ground i in the county of
Essex, cast up as a defence against thie threatenmg foe, stand huge poplars black walnuts,
maples, and the handsomest 'English lime the writer ever saw. Beautiful shade trees in front’
‘ as well as in the rear, udd very much to the lovehness of the place-—a. rural retreat whlch a -
~ poet might covet, and. a prince be proud to own. ' ' :
: Mr. MacLeod has a'library of about 3,000 volumes, the works of the standard European
and American authors, from Dante and Cha.ucer to Tennyson and Bryant, from Froissart to
" Froude, Motley and Parkman, nearly all in the best editions for library purposes It is the
best pnvate collectlon of books' which we lmve seen in ‘nearly a year's | travels in Ontano
It is speclally rich in ‘illustrated works-—Dante, Shakspeare, Mllton, Don. meote etc ebc.,'
with such works of Art as,Hoga,rth ‘the Wilkie Gallery, Boydelh Shakspeare, and: the like,
Mr. MacLeod has the London Illzwtratecl A ews complete for thirty-two yeam He reads a

great. deal and is thm oughly posted in European and Amencan lnstorv
NoTr.—One of the early and most promment settlers at Amherstburg, was- ancu Cnldwell who came.te
Amenca in 1773 ; was an ofﬁcer under. Lord Dunmore, inan expedition against the Indians, in 177: 4, and was
- wmmded in the battle of - Ran-uway ; commanded a company at _the storming of Norfolk, Va., in 1776, and
was there wounded ; was on tbe Niagara frontier from 1777 t0.:1780; ‘whipped. Col, meford by the aid. of
Indians at Lower Sanduaky (now Fremont), O.,in 1782 ; was Paymaster General in 1812; was at the battle of

Fort Meigs, Frenchtown, Chxppnwa, Lundy's Lane, oté. ; nnd was a mernber of the first Upper Canada Parha- E .

ment, which met at \ngara in, 1.9" He dxed at Amhemtburg many years ugn
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OHV STOI\ES CLARKE P&sbor of tho Canada Methed,x_b Clllll‘th Oshawa and son of .
“John and Rose (Stokes) Clarke, mas “born in the town of Clones in the north of Irelaml ,
' Febmaq 8, 1833. His father was- a merchant and Clerk of the Peace the ancestors leavi mtr '
England ahout, the txme of Wllham 111, the family l:oldmg various civie a.nd unportant positions
in the County of Monarrhan Treland.. Our suh_)ect received his ht,erary cducatlon in-the old
country, his tutor bemfr the Rev Wllham Whlte a Presbvtenan Minister. . o
In his ezcventeenth Yyear' he camé to’ (,anada ‘West ;- studied Theolorr) in the Methodxst' ’
'-\chool at’ Toronto ; entered on the munstry in 1804 and has since- been pastor at Barrie, .

‘ ‘London Bmclford Napanee, Grlmsbv, Thorold Whltb} and ()shawa. tbree full. years at each .
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